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April 24, 2018

Gordon M. Nettleton
McCarthy Tétrault LLP
Suite 400

421-7" Avenue S.W.
Calgary, AB T2P 4K9

Dear Mr. Nettleton:

Re: EB-2017-0049

Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco
Senior Partner

5 Hazelton Avenue, Suite 200
Toronto, ON M5R 2E1

TEL +1.647.991.1190
FAX +1.888.734.9459

lisa@demarcoallan.com

Hydro One Networks Inc. ("Hydro One") application for electricity distribution
rates beginning January 1, 2018 until December 31, 2022 (the "Proceeding") —

Expert Witnesses

We are counsel to Anwaatin Inc. ("Anwaatin") in the Proceeding and write in response to your

letter concerning expert witnesses dated April 16, 2018.

Anwaatin respectfully requests that Hydro One arrange for Anwaatin to examine a
representative from Ipsos at the oral hearing on subject matter related to Ipsos' engagement
with First Nations customers, including, without limitation, Ipsos' August 2016 report prepared
for Hydro One titled "Distribution Customer Engagement Report" included in Hydro One's

evidence (Exhibit B1-1-1, Section 1.3, Attachment 1).

Yours very truly,

L

Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco

cc. All Parties (EB-2017-0049)



